

AURORA LYDIA DOMINGUEZ

Hollywood, FL 33021

1-305-608-2199 - aurily50@hotmail.com

WEBSITE, PORTFOLIO, PROFILES

- <https://www.auroradominguez.com/>
- <https://linktr.ee/AuroraLydia>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

State of Florida Certified Teacher (Journalism, Spanish and English) and Award-Winning Journalist, Editor and Communicator. 2019-2020 Teacher of the Month and 2022 Teacher of the Year (Boca Raton High School). Professor. Honored as a Disney Top 50 Educator in the United States in May 2022.

SKILLS

- Highly organized
- Skilled communicator, writer, editor and educator

WORK HISTORY

- 01/2016 to Current **High School Teacher**
Boca Raton Community High School
- In charge of teaching AICE and AP (Advanced Placement) English courses at this top-ranked community high school in Boca Raton, FL.
- 01/2009 to Current **Adjunct Faculty**
Various – In-Person And Remote
- I've taught and currently teach Mass Communications and Journalism courses at the graduate and undergraduate level. Universities where I am and have been a professor include: Florida International University, Miami-Dade College, Nova Southeastern University, University of Miami, Florida Atlantic University and University of Florida. Course list available upon request.
- 07/2018 to 08/2018 **Advanced Summer English Teacher**
Yale University
- Taught Advanced English writing, reading and communication skills to international students at the Yale University campus with International Summer School Of Scotland (ISSOS).

- 01/2015 to 01/2016 **Senior Web Editor**
Bauer Xcel Media Group
- In charge of updating and editing the teen group's websites *J-14*, *J-14* in Spanish, *M Magazine* and *Twist Magazine*.
- 01/2011 to 01/2015 **Managing Editor**
Where South Florida
- In charge of *Where South Florida*, *Where Tampa Bay* as well as the South Florida region's Gold Coast, Southwest Florida and Miami hotel guest books. Travel writer.
- 01/2008 to 01/2011 **Editor, Reporter and Online Producer**
The Miami Herald, Assistant Editor/Miami.com, MiamiHerald.com
- Worked as an editor and writer for *Miami.com*, *The Miami Herald* and *El Nuevo Herald*.
- 09/2005 to 01/2008 **Features and Multimedia Reporter**
The Lakeland Ledger/NY Times Company
- Met weekly with editors to discuss a variety of fresh and creative story ideas to develop as video and print for *The Ledger* and participated on-air in *Bay News 9* segments. Worked as a culture reporter for the *Life* section.
- 01/2002 to 01/2004 **Film Critic, Reporter and Newsroom Assistant**
The San Juan Star
- Wrote film reviews and feature stories for the *Portfolio* section, along with business and local news articles and contributed to *San Juan City Magazine*.
- 06/2021 to Current **Freelance Contributor**
OUTSFL Newspaper And Online Publication – Fort Lauderdale, FL
Writes a weekly literature column, "Reading Rainbow," and contributes features such as travel and dining content.
- 06/2022 to Current **Freelance Writer**
Lifestyle Media Group – Fort Lauderdale, FL
Contributes online and print content for the publication. Writes features related to travel, dining and entertainment and other articles for the website.

LANGUAGES

Bilingual - English/Spanish

EDUCATION

- 07/2023 **Certificate: English Literature**
Oxford University - Oxford, England
- 2005 **Master of Science: Journalism and Mass Communications**
Florida International University - Miami
- 2004 **Bachelor of Science: Mass Communications**
Universidad del Sagrado Corazón - San Juan, Puerto Rico

REFERENCES

References available upon request.